

SADPSA meeting, 28/02/89

Present: Nancy, Dave, Pete, Barbara, Janet, Mike.

1. National meeting and press conference in Joburg on 11/03. Dave to attend as rep from this interim committee.
2. Invitation to judges. Dave to take care. Include membership forms with the invites because they are unlikely to attend.
3. Invites to organisations. Mike - SRC and Law Students Council; Janet - CDM; Dave to take invites to the national meeting.
4. Posters. 100: 35 for polls; Janet to speak to Gus of PFP re boards for mounting the posters; Nancy to give 20 to Bob Clark; 20 for shops; 20 for campus.
5. Press packages. CVs on the way.
6. Meeting agenda. Poem, intro, Kotze, Coleman, Yeleni (with translation - Pete to arrange), questions from the floor, close, tea/election of committee. Barbara to put together a brief package for David Russell.
7. Advert. Grocotts half page by 9/03. Mike.
8. Letters to Grocotts and Herald: Pete, Nancy and Dave.
9. Correspondence. Cals putting out a booklet for lawyers on getting stays of execution. Pete to speak to Izak about distribution.
10. Finance. Pete is acting treasurer. Rob Mitchley is trying to get a loan from LRH.
11. Next meeting: next Thursday at 8pm at 22 African Street.

Agenda: package for David, supper invites, composition of committee.